SHAUN FLYNN

CONTACT



+353 85 215 8243



shaunflynn28@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/shaun-flynn-1a4994153

Address:

Roscon House Long Road Moortown Rathcoffev Co Kildare W91T0F9

PROFILE

An experienced and results orientated professional who has been actively gaining experience in the legal industry since graduated with an honors LLB degree and recently completing the FE1's.

A decisive and persuasive professional with excellent communication skills and a proven ability to successfully deliver on complex projects through to completion. I am reliable and enthusiastic in everything I put my mind toward and am both comfortable and motivated to work to full potential, either on my own or collaboratively as part of a team.

I have been an intern for the past two year in Hayes Solicitors LLP, one on top 15 law firms in Ireland. As an intern, I have rotated between the Commercial and Pandemrix departments in the firm and have been trusted with a wide range of tasks of varying importance. I am seeking to further my training in pursuit of becoming a trainee solicitor and gain more varied experience in all legal disciplines.

EDUCATION

FE1 Exams - March 2021 - Law Society of Ireland

Passed all 8 of my Law Society of Ireland FE1 exams over both the 2021 and March 2022 sittings.

LLB - September 2016 to September 2020 -Maynooth University

As part of my Bachelor of Law degree, I achieved a 1:1 in my Thesis entitled "White Collar Crime in Corporate Ireland and the Injustices around the Lack of Prosecution". I also received a 2:1 honor in my overall degree.

EXPERIENCE

Legal Intern – Hayes Solicitors LLP - September 2020 to date

I deliver on task actions assigned to me by the solicitors and partners in the firm.

Tasks include the preparation of books for client and counsel as well as attending negotiations, mediations and court proceedings.

Some assignments are solely my responsibility and some I deliver on as part of a team of trainees and interns.

ACHEIVEMENTS & INTERESTS

- -Keen interest in Corporate Crime/ White Collar Crime and the risk and compliance that surrounds it. This interest has stemmed since my undergraduate degree where I was fortunate enough to work with Kenan Furlong, Head of both of AL Goodbody's White Collar and Corporate Reputation teams, on my final year thesis.
- -Sports and hobbies: I have represented my club, school, college and county GAA teams at various levels.
- -Strong passion for long distance running: I have recently completed my first half marathon.
- -Enjoy traveling: Have both visited and worked in many countries including Canada and the United States during my summers abroad.
- -Student Council member in Leaving Cert in Maynooth Post Primary: involved in lobbying and delivering on various student issues.
- -Volunteer work: In the past, I have volunteered as a student assistant at the Salesian College Resource Centre.

EXPERIENCE CONTD

Healthcare / Pandemrix

Review medical reports and consulted with experts on courses of action.

Compile Papers for counsel and mediators and sit in on mediations.

Commercial / Civil Litigation

Draft documentation for lodgment in High Court proceedings.

Organised and prepared documents for both small and large-scale discovery.

Attend initial consultations and meetings with clients and prepared briefs for counsel.

Assistant Manager - Spar - July 2016 to August 2020

Effective manager in overseeing that colleagues performed to their capabilities in a service-driven workplace.

Event Staff - Aviva Stadium - January 2017 to August 2020

Working with members of the media to ensure the coverage and commentary of matches go ahead without interruption.

Extreme focus on showing awareness, initiative and adaptability, as well as effective communication skills.

REFERENCES ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST